April 4, 2013

The Honorable Deval Patrick

Governor, Commonwealth of Massachusetts
State House Room 360

Boston, Massachusetts 02133

Dear Governor Patrick,

We are writing to you to request your urgent intervention to avoid the Commonwealth’s fishing industry
crisis set to occur on May 1, 2013, the start of the new fishing year. On May 1, 2013, NOAA (National
Oceanographic and Atmospheric Administration) proposes reducing the allocation of groundfish to
Massachusetts fishermen by 77 percent; thus rendering the commercial fishing industry as a non-viable
industry.

According to the University of Massachusetts and the Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries,
Massachusetts would lose $2 billion dollars and lose 80,000 jobs that are created by the industry.

A compelling case exists for an interim action and it involves the following factors:

1. The provisions of §304 (e ) (6) of the Magnuson-Stevens Act specifically authorize interim
actions for the purpose of allowing Regional Councils to develop new and protective rebuilding
plans. The section provides that such interim measures, “may be implemented even though
they are not sufficient by themselves to stop overfishing of a fishery.” Additionally, §305
(c}(3}(B) while limiting the time period for a specific interim action does not include any
prohibition on implementing a second such action after the first one expires.

2. The interim measure being sought would still reduce catch and mortality rates but would not
devastate the industry.

We know that you share in our sentiments and therefore, appreciate and thank you for your request for
the emergency disaster declaration of the Massachusetts fishery, which should have brought relief to
our fishermen. Unfortunately, due to Congress’s inability to move legislation, our fishermen have been
left without recourse.



Moreover, given the inconsistencies in NOAA’s data which has shown stocks being rebuilt and in
collapse within fishing years and given our inability to have meaningful communication with the Director
of NOAA and the Secretary of Commerce, because of the timing of this request and the vacancies due to
the commencement of President Barack Obama’s second term, we are appealing to you to contact the
President directly with this request:

“To direct the Acting Secretary of Commerce to approve and implement the request for interim
measures submitted by the New England Fishery Management Council to NOAA fisheries on December
28, 2012, as this is necessary to prevent the collapse of the Massachusetts groundfish fishery and
dependent communities such as Gloucester, New Bedford, the Massachusetts South Shore and Cape

Cod.”

Presidents such as President Bill Clinton have used this executive authority before on behalf of the New
England states to use the flexibility found in the Magnuson Stevens Fishery Conservation Act to find
balance between rebuilding fish stocks and preserving fishing communities when the agency failed to do
S0.

We look forward to working with you on this important action to preserve our communities and fishery.

Thank you, Thank you,
Ann-Margaret Ferrante Bruce Tarr
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